EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

December 16, 2019

M-20-06

MEMORANDUM FOR HEADS OF EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

FROM: Russell T. Voughtm \X RUAY,

Acting Director

SUBJECT: Revoking OMB Memorandum M-05-13 and Providing Other Information on
Administrative PAYGO Implementation Guidance

On October 10, 2019, President Trump issued Executive Order 13893, Increasing
Government Accountability for Administrative Actions by Reinvigorating Administrative PAYGO
(E.O. 13893). Administrative PAYGO is a budget neutrality requirement for executive branch
discretionary administrative actions affecting net mandatory spending. E.O. 13893 requires
agencies to submit proposed discretionary administrative actions to OMB for review.

This memorandum fulfills the requirement in E.O. 13893 for the Director of OMB to
revoke OMB Memorandum M-05-13, Budget Discipline for Agency Administrative Actions.

Revocation of OMB Memorandum M-05-13

Consistent with the requirements in E.O. 13893, this Memorandum revokes OMB
Memorandum M-05-13.



